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NOTICE OF AWARD

: November 24, 2017
MS. CATHERINE MALIMBAN
CTY CONSTRUCTION
General Aguinaldo, Cavite

Dear Sir/Madam:

As recommended by the Bids and Awards Committee for Infrastructure
Projects of the Provincial Government of Cavite, in its Resolution No. 109 Series of
2017, dated September 28, 2017, you are hereby,aﬁa:rded the contract for
improvement of Multipurpose Hall, phase 1 at Brgy. 4, Gen. E. Aguinaldo,
Cavite in the amount of z Million Nine Hundred Ninety Seven Thousand
Nine Hundred Ninety Five Pesos and 48/100 Only (P1,997,995.48).

Considering the time limit within the contract for the project should be
perfected in order to implement the above project as scheduledi kindly
communicate your acceptance of this award by way of filling of the space provided
herein below the soonest possible time so that the corresponding formal contract

could be effected between you and the Provincial Government of Cavite.
1}

To facilitate the early processing of the contract papers it is suggested that
you submit the corresponding performance bond in the form and amount
stipulated in Clause 32.2 of the Bid Documents.

You may come at your, convenience to this office for signing of the formal
contract, not later than the time prescribed by law, otherwise the award of the
project to your company will be cancelied.
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CTY CONSTRUCTION :
Gen. E. A%uinaldo, Cavite
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RC SIMON CONSTRUCTION
Dasmarinas City, Cavite

TTAI GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
Tanza, Cavite




